Hussien Attia Hussien

Cairo, Egypt | +2 01095454494 | hussiensezer@gmail.com | https://www.linkedin.com/in/hussien-attia/

Profile

I'm a Back-end Developer, I have been working with PHP, OOP, Laravel ,DRY, MVC, Javascript, , SQL,,ERP, POS, CRM, CMS, SASS, AJAX, MySql, Redis, jQuery, HighCharts, ChartsJs, JSON, Bootstrap, Materialize, Html, Html5, xml,Css3 and many more for 4 years. I have successfully different API integration project with, Twilio, Youtube, Google Oauth2, Google maps Facebook Oauth2, Github Oauth2, etc.

Experience

BACK-END | FADA| APR 2022 - PRESENT|REMOTE

- · Creating a complete ERP system from start to finish, from analysis,erd,etc
- · Modules like: users,inventory,pos,suppliers,hr,customers,reports,

FULL STACK | DALNI | NOV 2021 - FEB 2022 | REMOTE

- I took the lead to create a project for researching nearby establishments such as restaurants, hotels, and various amenities, You can see people's opinions and ratings of the places, chat with place, admins.
- · Uploading photos of memories at the location."
- · By HTML,CSS,BOOTSTAP,JQUERY,PHP,LARAVEL,REDIS,

FULL STACK | BESTCODE | JAN 2020 - NOV2021 | REMOTE

• Took the lead of Back-end to create data-analysis, erd, and different diagrams like [class, sequence, flowchart diagram,] for shipping project.

FULL STACK | FREELANCE | SEP 2018 - DEC 2018 | REMOTE

• Developed and Design projects like Blog and booking web applications. • Worked with PHP, Laravel, SQL, Html, Html5, Sass, VanillaJs, Css.

WEB DESIGNER | BIMS | AUG 2017 - NOV 2017 | INSIDE

- · Design various of small projects like e-commerce and booking web e-learning, landing pages
- · By HTML,CSS,JQUERY,BOOTSTRAP.

Education

BACHELOR DEGREE IN MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS| 2017| VERY-GOOD DEGREE

SKILLS

- · HTML/CSS/BOOTSTRAP
- · JAVASCRIPT/ JQUERY
- · AJAX/RESTFUL/GRAPHQl

- · PHP/OOP/LARAVEL
- · SQL/MYSQL/ REDIS
- · SOLID/KISS/DRY
- · SAS/MULTI-TENANCY